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Ann Bosley / Tracey Berney

From: Doyle Alison (IE) [Alison.Doyle@o2.com]
Sent: 28 January 2005 10:51

To:

Ann Bosley / Tracey Berney

Subject: RE: Roadstone proposal for Landfill, Blessington Co Wiicklow.

Thank you for the update Ann,

Regards,

Alison,

28/01/2005

-----Original Message--~--

From: Ann Bosley / Tracey Berney [mailto:a.bosley@epa.ie]

Sent: 28 January 2005 10:06 ‘

To: Doyle Alison (IE)

Cc: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: RE: Roadstone proposal for Landfill, Blessington Co Wiicklow.

Dear Alison,

Further to your query regarding submissions for Roadstones Ap Hgétion, please note that people can
make submissions on this application until the application goesto the board for a proposed decision. |t
usually takes a couple of months for the application to gautodihe board, unfortunately | cannot give you
a date other than that. Submissions should be in writ'é@nd include names/address so that the

Agency can inform them of decisions made on this gpplication. The submission letter can be sent to
the Agency by email at info@epa.ie Q&\ég}\
N

O _
Hope this is of help to you. All submissiongéf'@ﬁld be addressed to the Licensing & Control Section,
(Waste), EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstow@%@e Estate, Co Wexford and the Application registration

number for Roadstone is 213-1. 3 Q
&
Q

Regards, S
S
Ann Bosley

From: Catherine O'Keeffe

Sent: 27 January 2005 16:21

To: Ann Bosley / Tracey Berney

Subject: FW: Roadstone proposal for Landfill, Blessington Co Wiicklow.

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 27 January 2005 09:39

To: Catherine O'Keeffe

Cc: infomail v
Subject: FW: Roadstone proposal for Landfill, Blessington Co Wiicklow.

Hi Catherine,
Can you heip on this enquiry pise?

Tku A

From: Doyle Alison (IE) [mailto:Alison.Doyle@o02.com]
Sent: 27 January 2005 06:49

EPA Export 25-07-2013:15:43:50



Message | ‘ Page 2 of 3

» AW
-

To: info@epa.ie
Subject: Roadstone proposal for Landfill, Blessington Co Wiicklow.

Hi,

My name is Alison Doyle and | am on the comittee representing over 150 residents in the Woodleigh
estate in Blessignion.

We are situated directly adjacted (within 5 meters) of one of the illegal dumps on Roadstones lands.

1 would like some clarification on the latest possible date that a submission can be made by our
residents in relation to the application by Roadstone.

The comittee that | sit on will be making a submission after we study the EIS - this should be within the
next week.
We would like to advise residents on how / when to make their own submissions.

Will an e-mail to this address suffice ? Is there an online for that can be used to fill out as a
submission ?

Thanking you for your help in advance,
Best Regards,

Alison Doyle.
0&
*********************************************5&\*****************************

Please note as of 31st March 2004 we will not be a;@:@ﬁtmg any email to Digifone.com
addresses. a??

From this date please send all emails to O2. c@‘r@

This E-mail is from O2. The E-mail and Cﬁles

transmitted with it are confidential and & ay »also be privileged and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom lie Q%ik\%re addressed. Any unauthorised direct or indirect
dissemination, distribution or copyingof this message and any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received -mail in error please notify postmaster@O2.com or
telephone ++ 353 1 6095000. S
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This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with .it are confidential
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail

in error, please notify the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and
do not necesgarily reflect the policy of the Environmental
Protection Agency.

Thig footnote also confirms that this e-mail message has been
swept by MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.
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